
TO: EZIZ Users  
 
FROM: CDPH 
 
SUBJECT:     New immunization resources for this fall 
 
DATE: 8/19/16 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
We at ShotsforSchool.org are happy to share with you our new and updated resources 
on school immunization. The following list includes resources that many staff find helpful 
when reviewing records: 
 

 California Immunization Handbook (aka Blue Book) 

 Guide to Immunizations Required for School Entry | Spanish 

 Tool for Determining Admission Status K-12 (new!) 

 Parents’ Guide to Immunizations Required for School Entry | Spanish | Chinese | 
Russian 

 Letter to Parents: Immunizations Needed | Spanish  

 Vaccine Acronyms and Abbreviations (new!) 

 Senate Bill 277 Frequently Asked Questions | Spanish | Russian 

 No Shots? No Records? No School. poster | Spanish (Depending on availability, 
this resource may be available for free from your local health department.) 

 
We’d also like to let you know about an updated resource related to flu: Flu Prevention 
Tips | Spanish. Please note that the “nasal spray” flu vaccine is not recommended for 
use this season. Visit http://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2016/s0622-laiv-flu.html for 
more information. 
 
Don’t forget to check out www.ShotsForSchool.org for all the latest information on school 
immunization and reporting. 
 
Thank you for helping to keep California kids healthy! 
 
 
California Department of Public Health, Immunization Branch 
 

 
Click here to subscribe to our school LISTSERV. 
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